
From: Clark, Charity
To: Thomas Fuss
Subject: RE: Request for public records dated 3.23.22
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:31:56 AM
Attachments: Fuss Phone Record.pdf

Dear Mr. Fuss:
 
There are no documents responsive to your request for “settlement payouts” concerning the Purdue
Pharma matter.
 
As to the phone records of the Attorney General, I have attached one responsive record. By way of
information, we do not receive an itemized list of phone calls received.
 
Best,
Charity
 

From: Thomas Fuss < > 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for public records dated 3.23.22
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Dear Charity,
 
Please include the settlement payout from the Perdue Pharma case.  Please itemize the settlement
 payouts to law firms that assisted.
 
It is essential that I also know if Lisman Leckerling PC called the Attorney General after February 22,
2022.
 
Sincerely,
 
Thomas Fuss
 
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2022, at 11:17 PM, Thomas Fuss < > wrote:

Dear Ms. Clark,
 
I would also like to know if Lisman Leckerling PC, received payments as a percentage of
any settlement the State of Vermont received in related work.  I request that my



inquiry be expanded to Lisman Leckerling PC, receiving payment directly from an
adverse party in a lawsuit for work they did on behalf of the State of Vermont.
 
Please, I also requested to know if Lisman Leckerling PC, contacted the Attorney
 General from February 22, 2022 until present.
 
Sincerely,
 
Thomas Fuss
 
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 29, 2022, at 3:44 PM, Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
wrote:

Please see attached our response to your request for public records.
 
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 
<Fuss Response 3.29.22.pdf>






